George W. Auch Company

General Contractors/Construction Managers

P.O. Box 430719 (48343-0719)
735 S. Paddock Street
Pontiac, Michigan 48341-3241

(248) 334-2000 Fax 334-3404

AUCH

SINCE 1908
March 17, 2011

Rodney Hosman

Director of Secondary Programs and Facilities
Livonia Public Schools

15125 Farmington Road

Livonia, Ml 48154

RE: Recommendation for Award
Emerson M.S. BAC Upgrades
GWA Project No. 6787
Dear Mr. Hosman,
We have completed the review of the bids received on March 11" 2011 for the BAS upgrade Project, and make

recommendations for award of contracts per the attached schedule. The Proposals as bid are within the project
budget. We recommend awarding to the low bidders with complete bid scope:

Enclosed are the bid tabulation sheets and a copy of the complete bid recommendation summary. If you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE W. AUCH COMPANY

=
'NWW‘MMR”
Mo,

Jeffrey/D. Hamilton, PE
Vice President / Project Director

Enclosure

CC: Lisa Abbey, Ray Raymond — Livonia Public Schools
Scott Oswald — George W. Auch Co.
Dave Mielock — Mielock Associates

100 Years of Bullding Trust
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